KELLY NOVOBIELSKI

HAIR STYLIST



- 509-833-3973
- kelly.hairdancing@gmail.com
- New York, NY
- kellynovobielski.com

SKILLS

- ALL HAIR TYPES
- · Mens grooming
- · Hair extension specialist
- · Wig styling and coloring
- Natural beauty, flawless TV ready hair, corporate, glam, editorial/avant-garde.

EDUCATION

HIGH SCHOOL

West Valley High School '08

CONTINUED EDUCATION

- Sakie International School of Cosmetology 2008
- American Musical and Dramatic Academy 2010
- Aveda Institute of Cosmetology 2012
- The Hair Shop Extension Master Class 2021

PROFILE

I am a hair stylist with 18 years of behind the chair experience and 12 years of professional production experience on set. I value hard work and my diverse skill set while maintaining an easy, relaxing environment for the talent and crew.

EXPERIENCE

HAIRSTYLIST

Hairdancing LLC

2006-Present

- Servicing private clients behind the chair in salon environment offering hair coloring, cutting and extension services.
- Worked under celebrity artist Sally Hershberger 2018-2020

EDUCATOR

National Educator for Paul Mitchell Systems 2016-Present

 Providing In-Salon and convention style classes for hair cutting and styling continued education in NY, NJ and CT.

FILM & TV

- Burnout (TV Movie) (key hair stylist) (post-production)
- 2022 Measure of Revenge (KEY hair stylist)
- 2019 Press junket: Equalizer 2. Mellissa Leo (personal hair)
- 2019 Three Grand Souls (Short) (Key hair)
- 2019 Less Heat in Arizona (Short) (Key hair)
- 2019 Brittany Runs a Marathon (Day player Hair)
- 2018 Monarch Butterfly (Short) (Key hair stylist)
- 2018 Furlough (Key hair stylist)

BRANDS & CELEBRITY

- Arches & Halo's, Nailtopia, Juvenesence, Tiffany's, Chanel, Christophe Robin, Paul Mitchell, Town & Country, Sheetz, Panera Bread, Beauty Partners, Upwest, Bush's Beans, Jam Jar Wine, Garnier.
- Tessa Thompson, Whoopi Goldberg, Melissa Leo, La La Anthony, Bella
 Thorne, Edgar Ramirez, Erin Brockovich, Erik Griffin, Drena De Niro,
 Damien Lemon, Michael Chernus, Anna Paquin, Benedict Samuel, Bill Nye,
 Nigel Barker, Jake Weary, Roma Maffia, Adrian Martinez, Michael Potts,
 Jamie Jackson, Jillian Bell, Micah Stock, Utkarsh Ambudkar, Michaela
 Watkins, Alice Lee, and Jason Rodriguez.